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curing to the person ivho, should be elected ns m-inister, the sum of 1200
guilders a year. (a guilder is equal to la. 8d. sterling.) equal to £100
sterling.

The first minister wus Mr. Petrie, sorne time settled at Rhind. in the
neighborhood of Perth. who preached his first sermon-in a house in Wino
Street, which had been fitted up for the purpese-on the 2d of Augue ,1643. Froas that time the church bas been supplied by ministers, or lizen-
tintes of the Church of Scotland. The present clergymen-for there are
now two-aro Mlessrs. MePhail, and Fairweather, Like others of the
churches of' Holland it ivas a place of refuge for many of the holy mon
who, %vere compellcd to fiee fromn their native land in those days of persecu-
tien, when the Charleses attempted to force -black prelacy" upon Scot-
land. Trail of Edinhnrgh, Brown of Wamphray. Carstairs of Glasgow.
and many others preached here; and the ashes of flot a few of Scotland's
choice sons repose near this spot. The church has been rebuit, but the
old one is stili standing; and the sight of this littie house of Cod, with its
pavement of tomb-stones covering the sainted dead, deeply stirred our
hearts. Driven fromn their native land, they found here a covert and a
quiet resting place while they lived ; and, when they died, a peaceful
grave. Oae carnnt help loving the Dutch for their generosity, and feeling
thankful to themn for their k-indness te our persecuted forefathers. The
presertt churcli is a neat building, capable of coataining about 900 persons.
'There wvere nearly 800 members at one tinte conneeted with the church; but,
nias ! they are sadly dirninished. On the day we were present there were
not 100 persou.s altogether ; aud the membership, 1 believe, doas mot nearly
amount to that nurnber. Besides this there are other British. churches int
difièrent chties of Hollnnd, sente of thein connected with the Church of
Scotland, others with the Church of England. They are alJ, hoTrever,
recognized by the state, and receive a certain support from, Goveynment.*

In the evenîug we wvorshipped in the Great Church of St. Lawrence-a
cathedral of immense size. built ia 1472. It is capable of holding inany
thousand persons. There are ouly a few pews in the whole ares. The
audience ait on chairs. At the one end is an enclosed place, which is
neyer entered except at the communion, ;vithin which i.t la celebrated ; and
at the lother is an organ reaching front the floor te the roof, and filling the
whole space between the pillars. This organ is reputed the finest ia the
world, ex~cept that at Haarlemt, which is coasidered the best. Whea we
entered the service was begun. The audience was upwards of 2000.-
They were engaged in praise. ]lvery individual seemed to join, ad the
singing was sucli as we had neyer heard in our own country. There
were a richness, and a fulness. sud a uÀ-ty of tone entirely new to us.
The different parts were ail being sang, but there was no jarring. The
voice of the immense -multitude ivas one ; and this, unitiag with the solemn
môes of the organ, and soundiag through the arches, and along the roof
of the church ; formed the sublitnest music 1 ever listened te, and pro-
duced an effect that, for the tinte, was completely overpowering. Mhen
ivili. our congregations ba able to singr in suchsaway?

Theservices w'ere nearly the sane as our own. After prayer the serip-
tares were read. Prayer again was eagaged li; and the sermon followed.

a The folloiving is a list of those churobes :-Amsterdam two, oneS&ottish>
the other Episcopalian ; Antwcrp oe, Episeopalia; Bruges oe, Episcopa.
liana; Dort one, Presbyterian; Flushing oe, Episcepalia; The Hague one,
Presbyterian; Niddleburg one, Presbyterian ; Ostend ene, Episcopalian ; Rot-
tardatn three, One Presbyterian, oe Episcopalin thes third Englieli Pres.
bytarian. Tharo ivcro onco many more, but tboy are now either extinct or
bave rnerged irato the Dntch establishment.
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